

CONTACT



+1 844 827 8000



marketing@medsch.ucr.edu



2 3390 University Ave., Suite 115

Riverside, CA 92501

18881 Von Karman Ave., Suite 1227

Irvine, CA 92612

EDUCATION

Doctor of Medicine

School of Medicine, Texas Tech University Health Sciences Center, Lubbock, TX

Internship & Residency

Department of Psychiatry and Human Behavior, School of Medicine, University of California Irvine, Irvine, CA

Fellowship

Hastings Thoracic Surgical Laboratory, University of Southern California, Los Angeles, CA

ROBERTO CASTAÑOS

M D

PROFILE SUMMARY

Roberto Castaños, MD is a Psychiatrist at the UCR Health Inland Empire Psychiatry Center and received his board certification from The American Board of Psychiatry and Neurology. Dr. Castaños specializes in a variety of Psychiatric disorders including Mood Disorders, Anxiety, Schizophrenia, and Chemical Dependency. He is a graduate of Texas Tech University Health Sciences Center School of Medicine and completed his Psychiatry residency at University of California, Irvine. In addition to providing comprehensive psychiatric care, Dr. Castaños is an assistant clinical professor of Psychiatry at UC Riverside School of Medicine. He currently serves as a mentor and supervisor for medical students and psychiatric residents at UC Riverside, in addition to doing clinical research.

WORK EXPERIENCE

STAFF PSYCHIATRIST

Clinicas de Salud, Imperial County, CA | 2017 - PRESENT

ASSISTANT CLINICAL PROFESSOR OF PSYCHIATRY UCR SOM, Department of Psychiatry and Neuroscience | 2015 - PRESENT

INVESTIGATOR, CLINICAL TRIALS CITrials, Riverside and Santa Ana, CA | 2015 - PRESENT

ATTENDING PSYCHIATRIST UCR Health | 2015 - PRESENT

PER DIEM PSYCHIATRIST- INTENSIVE TREATMENT FACILITY Riverside County Department of Mental Health | 2014 - PRESENT

STAFF PSYCHIATRIST - BLAINE ST. CLINIC Riverside County Department of Mental Health | 2015 - 2017

STAFF PSYCHIATRIST, ACUTE PATIENT UNIT Riverside County Department of Mental Health | 2015

PER DIEM PSYCHIATRIST

Royale Therapeutic Residential Center | 2013 - 2015